
AGENDA FOR THE MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF 
THE SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

December 13, 2019 
Immediately following the 2: 15pm meeting of the Sierra County Board of Education 

Downieville School, 130 School St, Downieville CA 95936 
Videoconferencing will be available at Sierra County Office of Education, Room 4, I 09 Beckwith Rd, Loyalton CA 96118 

In the case of a technological difficulty al either school site, videoconferencing will not be available. 
Any individual who requires disability-related accommodations or modifications including auxiliary aids and services in order to participate in 

the Board meeting should contact the Superintendent or designee in writing. 
Public inspection of agenda documents that are distributed to the Board less than 72 hours before the meeting, will be made available at Sierra

Plumas Joint Unified School District, 109 Beckwith Road, Room 3, Loyalton, CA, 96118, and posted with the on line agenda at 
hr/11:ll11 1ll'w.sie1·mco1111tvo/l)ceo/educmio11.org (Government Code 54957.5). 

A. CALL TO ORDER

Please be advised that this meeting will be recorded.

B. ROLL CALL

C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

D. ANNUAL ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING-BOARD ORGANIZATION

1. Election of Officers for 2020
The Secretary of the Board/County Superintendent will call for the election of a
President. After the election is completed, the Secretary will turn the meeting over to the
newly elected President. The President will then call for the election of the Vice President

and the Clerk of the Board.
a. President
b. Vice President

c. Clerk of the Board

2. The President will appoint Board Representatives to the following committees:
a. Nominate and Appoint two Board members to Facilities Committee

Currently: WRIGHT/ __
b. Nominate and Appoint two Board members to Negotiations Committee

Currently: HALL/MOORE
c. Nominate and Appoint two Board members to Transportation Committee

West Side
Currently: HALL/WRIGHT

d. Nominate and Appoint two Board members to Transportation Committee
East Side

Currently: GANT/MOORE
e. Nominate and Appoint two Board members to Technology Committee

Currently: WRIGHT/ __

3. Approval of the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Governing Board Meeting

Calendar for 2020M 

E. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS

1. Correspondence
a. California Department of Education letter of acceptance of Performance

Indicator Review Plan for 2018-19**

2. Superintendent's Report
a. Update on Dashboard and Accountability
b. Update on Technology Plan

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRJCT 
AGENDA 

I 



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
December 10, 2019 Board Meeting Agenda 

c. Most Recent Inter-District Variance Requests (see table below)
New/Renewal School Grade District of Receiving Reason Given by Backup 

New 

New 

New 

New 

New 

New 

Year Entering Residence District Requestor Documentation 

Received? 

2019-20 7 Washoe SPJUSD Loyalton programs n/a 
better fit 

2019-20 12 Washoe SPJUSD Loyalton programs n/a 
better fit 

2019-20 5 SPJUSD Washoe Proximity to schools n/a 

2019-20 5 Plumas SPJUSD Work in Loyalton Pending 

2019-20 4 Washoe SPJUSD Work in Loyalton n/a 

2019-20 6 Washoe SPJUSD Work in Loyalton n/a 

3. Business Report
a. Account Object Summary-Balance from 07/01/2019 to 11/30/2019**
b. Third Month Enrollments for the 2019-2020 School Year**
c. The Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Office will be closed to the

public for winter break from December 23, 2019 through January 3, 2020
(returning January 6)

4. Staff Reports (5 minutes)

5. Board Member Reports (5 minutes)

6. Public Comment - This is an opportunity for members of the public to directly address the governing

board on any item of interest that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the governing board whether or
not it is listed on the agenda. Five minutes may be allotted to each speaker and a maximum of twenty
minutes to each subject matter. (Education Code 35145.5; Bylaw 9322; Government Code 54954.3)

a. Current location
b. Videoconference location

F. CONSENT CALENDAR

1. Approval of minutes for the Special Board Meeting held November 07, 2019/\/\ 

2. Approval of minutes for the Regular Board Meeting held November 12, 2019**
3. Approval of Board Report-Checks Dated 11/01/2019 through 11/30/2019 ** 

G. ACTION ITEMS

1. Old Business
a. Update on electric buses

2. New Business
a. Adoption of 2019-2020 First Interim Actuals and Criteria & Standards Report 

as of October 31, 2019**
b. Approval of proposed increase on Classified Salary Schedules per California 

Minimum Wage Law, Effective January 1, 2020**
c. Discussion of updates and options for the Local Control Accountability Plan - 

training attended November 14-15
d. Approval of Federal Addendum to Local Control Accountability Plan*
e. Adoption of Resolution No. 20-008D, Alternative Bid Procedure for Public 

Works Projects**
ROLL CALL VOTE

f. Approval of updated Injury and Illness Prevention Plan/\/\ 

g. Approval of Niecea Freeman as WASC Coordinator for Mid-Term Visitation 
Year for Downieville Schools

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
AGENDA 

2 



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 

December 10, 2019 Board Meeting Agenda 

h. Approval of Prep Buy-Out retro to October 1, 2019 for Academic Advising for
Rebekah Perez

i. Acceptance of resignation for Lorie Homer, Cafeteria Worker, Loyalton
Elementary School, .5 FTE (4 hours/day), Effective December 9, 2019**

J. Authorization to fill Cafeteria Worker, Loyalton Elementary School, .5 FTE
( 4 hours/day)

BOARD POLICIES, ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS, EXHIBITS, BOARD BYLAWS 

a. 0520-Intervention for Underperforming Schools
1. Board Policy, NEWN\ 

b.0520.1-Comprehensive and Targeted Support and Improvement
2. Board Policy, NEWN\ 

c.1431-Waivers
3. Board Policy, revisionsN\ 

d.4117.6-Decision Not to Rehire
4. Administrative Regulation, DELETEN\ 

(Incorporated into BP 4116 revised 11/12/19)

e.4119.22~4219.22~4319.22-Dress and Grooming
5. Board Policy, revisionsN\ 

f. 4218-DismissaVSuspension/Disciplinary Action

6. Board Policy, revisionsN\ 

7. Administrative Regulation, revisionsN\ 

g. 5141.26-Tuberculosis Testing

8. Board Policy, revisionsN\ 

9. Administrative Regulation, revisionsN\ 

h. 5142-Safety
10. Board Policy, revisionsN\ 

11. Administrative Regulation, revisionsN\ 

i. 7140-Architectural and Engineering Services
12. Board Policy, revisionsN\ 

13. Administrative Regulation, revisionsN\ 

j. 9323-Meeting Conduct
14. Board Bylaw, revisionsN\ 

H. ADVANCED PLANNING

1. Next Regular Board Meeting will be held on January 14, 2020 at Sierra County Office of
Education, 109 Beckwith Rd, Loyalton CA 96118, beginning with Closed Session as
needed at 5:00pm and the Regular Board Meeting at 6:00pm.

2. Suggested Agenda Items
a. 

I. ADJOURN

** enclosed 
* handout

b. 

/\/\ County agenda backup 

James Berardi, Superintendent 

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

AGENDA 

3 





Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2019/20Balances through November

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD   

1100 2,168,623.00 2,168,623.00 1,281,206.71 559,436.51 327,979.78 Teachers Salaries

1115 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,127.05 127.05-Extra Duty Hourly

1120 53,569.00 53,569.00 10,600.00 42,969.00 Certificated Substitutes

1300 238,680.00 238,680.00 146,097.23 90,408.06 2,174.71 Certificated Superv/Admin Sala

1310 14,000.00 14,000.00 7,000.00 3,000.00 4,000.00 Teacher In Charge/Head Teacher

Total for Object 1000 2,479,872.00 2,479,872.00 1,434,303.94 668,571.62 376,996.44 

2100 209,327.00 209,327.00 148,596.00 59,649.51 1,081.49 Instructional Aides Salaries

2115 1,600.00 1,600.00 248.51 1,351.49 Inst. Aide Extra Duty

2120 5,000.00 5,000.00 4,529.77 470.23 Instructional Aides Substitute

2200 338,832.00 338,832.00 180,015.98 135,437.94 23,378.08 Classified Support Salaries

2201 67,673.00 67,673.00 37,516.74 16,436.05 13,720.21 Bus Driver

2215 7,500.00 7,500.00 4,485.95 3,014.05 Classified Extra Duty

2220 7,264.00 7,264.00 13,422.77 6,158.77-Classified Support Substitute

2300 89,367.00 89,367.00 52,855.88 38,969.20 2,458.08-Classified Sup/Admin Salaries

2400 177,862.00 177,862.00 91,168.10 51,343.47 35,350.43 Clerical & Office Salaries

2420 5,000.00 5,000.00 961.38 4,038.62 Clerical & Office Sub Salaries

2900 10,969.00 10,969.00 7,905.43 3,107.32 43.75-Other Classified Salaries

2915 225.84 225.84-Other Classified Extra Duty

Total for Object 2000 920,394.00 920,394.00 518,058.13 328,817.71 73,518.16 

3101 544,041.00 544,041.00 234,077.62 108,154.20 201,809.18 State Teachers Retirement Syst

3102 9,099.00 9,099.00 342.00 8,757.00 State Teachers Retirement Syst

3201 23.67 23.67-Public Employees Retirement Sy

3202 163,457.00 163,457.00 90,597.43 55,319.68 17,539.89 Public Employees Retirement Sy

3311 1,549.00 1,549.00 .03- 182.20 1,366.83 OASDI-Certificated Positions

3312 55,324.00 55,324.00 30,864.46 19,444.19 5,015.35 OASDI-Classified Positions

3321 33,207.00 33,207.00 18,791.50 8,824.25 5,591.25 Medicare-Certificated Position

3322 12,957.00 12,957.00 7,218.51 4,593.69 1,144.80 Medicare-Classified Positions

3401 424,769.00 424,769.00 339,640.56 146,226.66 61,098.22-Health & Welfare -Certificated

3402 191,801.00 191,801.00 130,813.06 83,379.38 22,391.44-Health & Welfare-Classified Po

3501 1,240.00 1,240.00 717.36 334.52 188.12 State Unemployment Insurance-C

3502 461.00 461.00 259.06 164.22 37.72 State Unemployement Insurance-

3601 73,173.00 73,173.00 43,788.01 19,931.08 9,453.91 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

3602 27,454.00 27,454.00 15,959.47 9,830.67 1,663.86 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

3901 7,306.90 7,306.90-Other Benefits, Certificated P

Total for Object 3000 1,538,532.00 1,538,532.00 912,727.01 464,057.31 161,747.68 

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Period = 5, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 1 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Dec  2 2019  8:07AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2215
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2420
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2915
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3101
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3102
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3321
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3401
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3501
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3601
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3901


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2019/20Balances through November

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD    (continued)

4100 151,912.00 151,912.00 2,099.28 121,047.57 28,765.15 Textbooks

4200 750.00 750.00 750.00 Books Other Than Textbooks

4300 48,728.00 48,728.00 58,367.22 18,866.64 28,505.86-Class Mat'l and Supplies

4301 10,925.00 10,925.00 640.97 5,484.82 4,799.21 Class Consumablel Mat'l

4302 12,000.00 12,000.00 1,407.01 4,549.55 6,043.44 Class Paper/Toner

4305 24,477.00 24,477.00 5,199.79 13,337.83 5,939.38 Other Student M&S

4320 43,250.00 43,250.00 4,013.27 20,234.53 19,002.20 Custodial Grounds Supplies

4330 24,990.00 24,990.00 2,229.30 4,669.59 18,091.11 Office Supplies

4350 26,379.00 26,379.00 4,817.40 961.81 20,599.79 Vehicle Maint. M&S

4351 29,025.00 29,025.00 21,423.55 6,648.60 952.85 Vehicle FUEL

4400 81,954.00 81,954.00 748.59 77,537.25 3,668.16 Non-Capital Equipment (Up to $

Total for Object 4000 454,390.00 454,390.00 100,946.38 273,338.19 80,105.43 

5100 199,912.00 199,912.00 102,032.00 72,880.00 25,000.00 Subagreement for Services

5200 60,021.00 60,021.00 5,688.82 19,839.75 34,492.43 Travel & Conferences

5300 11,754.00 11,754.00 1,519.91 7,902.39 2,331.70 Dues & Membership

5400 60,000.00 60,000.00 71,150.13 11,150.13-Insurance-Fire, liability, etc

5510 94,201.00 94,201.00 64,958.85 22,747.15 6,495.00 Power

5520 8,100.00 8,100.00 3,223.11 1,164.02 3,712.87 Garbage

5530 54,350.00 54,350.00 36,089.69 17,910.31 350.00 Water

5540 59,125.00 59,125.00 53,575.25 5,549.75 .00 Propane

5590 14,000.00 14,000.00 15,000.00 1,000.00-Miscellaneous Utilities

5600 106,558.00 106,558.00 47,035.07 30,567.34 28,955.59 Rentals, Leases & Repairs

5800 4,200.00 4,200.00 1,500.00 2,700.00 Services & Operating Expense

5810 20,000.00 20,000.00 5,000.00 687.50 14,312.50 Legal Expenses

5812 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 Board Election Expense

5840 13,785.00 13,785.00 13,785.00 Audit Expense

5860 11,211.00 11,211.00 12,628.44 1,417.44-Solid Waste Tax

5890 631,756.00 631,756.00 298,088.25 234,420.14 99,247.61 Contracts/Servic

5899 9,480.33 903.30 10,383.63-SCOE Interagency Reimburse

5900 3,000.00 3,000.00 2,442.00 558.00 Communications

5910 10,000.00 10,000.00 7,088.12 3,603.98 692.10-Telephone-Monthly Service

5990 500.00 500.00 500.00 Other Communications

Total for Object 5000 1,364,973.00 1,364,973.00 650,279.40 504,396.20 210,297.40 

6170 10,500.00 10,500.00 14,641.00 6,316.16 10,457.16-Land Improvement

6200 10,500.00 10,500.00 10,500.00 Building & Improvements

6400 107,768.00 107,768.00 872,571.12 4,089.40 768,892.52-Equipment

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Period = 5, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 2 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Dec  2 2019  8:07AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4301
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4302
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4305
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4320
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4330
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4350
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4351
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5510
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5520
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5530
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5540
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5590
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5812
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5840
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5860
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5910
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5990
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6170
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6400


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2019/20Balances through November

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD    (continued)

6500 15,000.00 15,000.00 22,400.89 7,400.89-Equipment Replacement

6501 65,000.00 65,000.00 65,000.00 Vehicle Replacement

Total for Object 6000 208,768.00 208,768.00 887,212.12 32,806.45 711,250.57-

7110 104,450.00 104,450.00 104,450.00 .00 Out-of-State Tuition

7310 .00 Direct Support/Indirect Costs

7616 85,550.00 85,550.00 85,550.00 Trans fr Gen Fund to Cafeteria

Total for Object 7000 190,000.00 190,000.00 104,450.00 .00 85,550.00 

276,964.54 7,156,929.00 7,156,929.00 4,607,976.98 2,271,987.48 Total for Fund 01 and Expense accounts

Fund 13 - Cafeteria   

2200 79,248.00 79,248.00 48,331.29 19,368.21 11,548.50 Classified Support Salaries

2215 750.00 750.00 381.25 368.75 Classified Extra Duty

2220 500.00 500.00 985.74 485.74-Classified Support Substitute

Total for Object 2000 80,498.00 80,498.00 48,331.29 20,735.20 11,431.51 

3202 12,654.00 12,654.00 8,525.93 3,685.28 442.79 Public Employees Retirement Sy

3312 4,823.00 4,823.00 2,884.33 1,236.81 701.86 OASDI-Classified Positions

3322 1,128.00 1,128.00 674.47 289.23 164.30 Medicare-Classified Positions

3402 17,537.00 17,537.00 12,275.62 5,336.76 75.38-Health & Welfare-Classified Po

3502 40.00 40.00 24.18 10.36 5.46 State Unemployement Insurance-

3602 2,392.00 2,392.00 1,491.38 621.60 279.02 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

Total for Object 3000 38,574.00 38,574.00 25,875.91 11,180.04 1,518.05 

4340 9,011.00 9,011.00 3,547.58 1,872.28 3,591.14 Food Service

4400 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 Non-Capital Equipment (Up to $

4700 54,580.00 54,580.00 32,545.91 19,507.46 2,526.63 Food

Total for Object 4000 68,591.00 68,591.00 36,093.49 21,379.74 11,117.77 

5200 710.00 710.00 181.08 528.92 Travel & Conferences

5600 4,000.00 4,000.00 3,178.62 821.38 Rentals, Leases & Repairs

5800 1,256.00 1,256.00 384.58 2.30 869.12 Services & Operating Expense

5890 800.00 800.00 406.00 394.00 Contracts/Servic

5900 421.00 421.00 421.00 Communications

Total for Object 5000 7,187.00 7,187.00 384.58 3,768.00 3,034.42 

27,101.75 194,850.00 194,850.00 110,685.27 57,062.98 Total for Fund 13 and Expense accounts

Fund 40 - Dist Build   

6200 10,675.36 10,675.36-Building & Improvements

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Period = 5, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 3 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Dec  2 2019  8:07AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6500
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6501
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7110
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7616
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=2215
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=2220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4340
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4700
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=40&p8=Fund&p7=6200


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2019/20Balances through November

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

10,675.36-.00 .00 .00 10,675.36 Total for Fund 40, Expense accounts and Object 6000

Fund 73 - Bechen   

5800 9,000.00 9,000.00 9,000.00 Services & Operating Expense

9,000.00 9,000.00 9,000.00 .00 .00 Total for Fund 73, Expense accounts and Object 5000

Fund 76 - Wnt/Pass   

3312 69.15 69.15-OASDI-Classified Positions

3322 16.17 16.17-Medicare-Classified Positions

3502 .56 .56-State Unemployement Insurance-

3602 35.76 35.76-Workers' Compensation Insuranc

121.64-.00 .00 .00 121.64 Total for Fund 76, Expense accounts and Object 3000

302,269.29 7,360,779.00 7,360,779.00 4,718,662.25 2,339,847.46 Total for Org 006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Period = 5, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 4 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Dec  2 2019  8:07AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=73&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=76&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=76&p8=Fund&p7=3322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=76&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=76&p8=Fund&p7=3602


ENROLLMENT BY SCHOOL MONTH - 2019-2020

Loyalton Loyalton Loyalton Downieville Downieville Sierra Long-Term
Elementary Jr High Sr High Elementary Jr/Sr High Pass Cont ISP/SDC TOTAL

Ending 2018-2019 201 60 109 30 24 2 included in site # 426
1st Day 2019-2020 9/3/2019 201 59 120 31 29 0 included in site # 440

Month
September 1 203 59 116 31 29 0 included in site # 438
8/26/19-9/20/19
October 2 203 58 117 31 28 0 included in site # 437
9/23/19-10/18/19
November 3 204 61 115 31 29 1 included in site # 441
10/21/19-11/15/19
December 4 included in site # 0
11/18/19-12/13/19
January 5 included in site # 0
12/16/19-1/24/20
February 6 included in site # 0
1/27/20-2/21/20
March 7 included in site # 0
2/24/20-3/20/20
April 8 included in site # 0
3/23/20-4/17/20
May 9 included in site # 0
4/20/20-5/15/20
June 10 included in site # 0
5/18/20-6/12/20

2018-2019 SPJUSD SCOE Washoe Long-Term ISP
P1 ADA 394.66 0.88 14.37 LES 7
P2 ADA 396.41 2.15 12.27 LHS 18

Annual 396.43 3.46 12.53



1 
SPJUSD Minutes 

November 12, 2019 

MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE 
SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

November 12, 2019 
Sierra County Office of Education, 109 Beckwith Rd, Loyalton CA 96118 
Videoconferenced to Downieville School, 130 School St, Downieville CA 95936 

Immediately followed the 6:00pm meeting of the Sierra County Board of Education 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER 
President MIKE MOORE called the meeting to order at 6:50pm. 

B. ROLL CALL 
PRESENT: Mike Moore, President 
  Allen Wright, Vice President 
  Jenny Gant, Clerk 
  Nicole Stannard, Member 

ABSENT: Patty Hall, Member 

C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
WRIGHT/GANT 
4/0 

D. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS 
1. Superintendent’s Report 

a. Report out from the Special Board Meeting held November 7th – Budget and 
Board Planning Workshop 
BERARDI: Same as reported in County meeting. 

b. Update on Technology Plan 
BERARDI: Technology Task Force met recently and discussed components of 
the District Technology Plan. Process and procedures for purchasing and 
cycling Chromebooks was a large topic. Brief discussions about putting 
timelines together for different areas to help plan for and determine 
anticipated, ongoing costs. 
WRIGHT: Idea to contribute to a fund each year to prepare for anticipated 
costs of replacing technology such as Chromebooks. 
MOORE: Please develop a written plan to present to the Board. 
BERARDI: Will aim to present at the January 2020 Board meeting. Second 
meeting already scheduled next week to continue discussions and planning. 
Many other topics/ideas that need to be discussed, tested and worked through. 

c. Public Safety Power Shutoff 
BERARDI: PG&E PSPS affecting Downieville Schools. Submitted a grant to 
Homeland Security for a generator for the school site. 
STANNARD: Ballpark cost to the District because of these power shutoffs? 
BERARDI: Hard to say at this point, but know we have to consider not only 
food lost, but also make-up of instructional days/minutes and contracted 
days/hours for employees – should they be getting paid for days that they 
didn’t/couldn’t come to work? Issue of being seen as a gift of public funds.  

d. Update on Transportation and Bus Services 
BERARDI: Met with Plumas County Transportation Department to discuss 
current contract obligations and looking at future MOU/contract. There will be 
changes needed due to electric buses replacing the two buses leased from and 
serviced by Plumas County. 
STANNARD: Current status on electric buses? 



2 
SPJUSD Minutes 

November 12, 2019 

GRIESERT: Electric buses have not been delivered yet and charging stations 
are not yet installed. Timelines are hard to determine at this point due to 
appointments and clearance required by DSA. 
BERARDI/GRIESERT: Plumas County will not have anything to do with the 
electric buses. Warranty and service for the electric buses is dealt with through 
the company we purchased the electric buses from. 

e. Juvenile Justice Coordinating Council 
BERARDI: Working to get access to the pot of money they need to spend on at-
risk students. Would like to combine these funds with other sources to hire 
someone in the district to help better serve at-risk students in the county/district. 

f. Meeting with State Superintendent of Public Instruction 
BERARDI: Met with Tony Thurmond last week. Discussed working towards 
changing legislature to make it easier for smaller counties/districts with limited 
staff to compete for grants going up against larger counties/districts with more 
staff on hand and extremely different needs based on size and student population. 

g. Most Recent Inter-District Variance Requests 

2. Business Report 
a. Account Object Summary-Balance from 07/01/2019 to 10/31/2019 
b. Second Month Enrollments for the 2019-2020 School Year 

3. Staff Reports 
a. LHS—JONES: Site Council met 10/30/19. Discussed WASC goals and 

progress. Developed a new list of site maintenance goals. The Ingles bought 
and donated two microwaves to LHS. Quarter 1 grades went out with 117 
students on Honor Roll out of 170. Want to recognize teachers working on 
ROAR program with, and for, students. Fall FFA banquet is tomorrow. 
Basketball schedules out and starting tomorrow. 

b. LES—CERESOLA: Parent-Teacher Conferences next week Wed-Fri. First 
assembly next week on the 21st. Today started “Pop with a Cop” – positive 
presence for all students. GCPC dinner held last Saturday – good turn out and 
lots of money raised for students and teachers. 

c. DVL—BERARDI: Teachers holding an assembly this Friday – highlighting 
the GOLDEN program. Working on WASC goals. Need more Principal 
presence, but very difficult to physically be in DVL as much as is needed due to 
work and obligations needed at the County/District Office with Superintendent 
duties. 

4. Board Members’ Report 
None 

5. Public Comment 
a. Current location – none 
b. Videoconference location – none 

E. CONSENT CALENDAR 
1. Approval of minutes for the Regular Board Meeting held October 08, 2019 
2. Approval of Board Report-Checks Dated 10/01/2019 through 10/31/2019 
3. Acceptance of donation from Cynthia Heuvel to Loyalton High School Agriculture 

Department, three ewes valued at $1,050 
4. Acceptance of donation from Michael and Samantha Ingle to Loyalton High School 

Students, two microwaves valued at $151.31 
WRIGHT/STANNARD 
4/0 



3 
SPJUSD Minutes 

November 12, 2019 

F. ACTION ITEMS 
1. Old Business 

a. Discussion and approval of moving the December 2019 meeting to take place 
on or after Friday, December 13th due to AB 2449 

AB 2449 shifts the window of the Annual Organizational Meeting. The 15-day 
window for 2019 is Friday, December 13 to Friday, December 27, 2019. The 
Annual Organizational Meeting must take place within the prescribed window. 

WRIGHT motioned to move meeting to Friday, December 13, 2019 following 
the County meeting at 2:00pm. Second by GANT. 
4/0 

2. New Business 
a. Authorization to fill Behavior Attendant, Loyalton Elementary School, .5 FTE 

~Table to December meeting and move to County agenda~ 
b. Approval of Prep Buy-Out for Academic Advising for Rebekah Perez 

STANNARD/WRIGHT 
4/0 

c. Adoption of Resolution No. 20-006D, Changing Bank Account Authorized 
Signatory 
GANT/WRIGHT 
ROLL CALL VOTE: 
STANNARD – AYE 
GANT – AYE 
WRIGHT – AYE 
MOORE – AYE 
4/0 

d. Adoption of Resolution No. 20-007D, Secure Rural Schools and Community 
Self-Determination Act 
WRIGHT/STANNARD 
ROLL CALL VOTE: 
STANNARD – AYE 
GANT – AYE 
WRIGHT – AYE 
MOORE – AYE 
4/0 

e. Approval of Federal Addendum to Local Control Accountability Plan 
WRIGHT/GANT 
4/0 

BOARD POLICIES, ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS, EXHIBITS, BOARD BYLAWS 

f. 0460—Local Control and Accountability Plan 
1. Board Policy, revisions 
2. Administrative Regulation, revisions 

g. 4116—Probationary/Permanent Status 
1. Board Policy, revisions 
2. Administrative Regulation, revisions 

h. 4119.22~4219.22~4319.22—Dress and Grooming 
1. Board Policy, revisions 

i. 4216—Probationary/Permanent Status 
1. Board Policy, revisions 

 
 



4 
SPJUSD Minutes 

November 12, 2019 

j. 4218—Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action 
1. Board Policy, NEW 
2. Administrative Regulation, revisions 

k. 5131—Conduct 
1. Board Policy, revisions 

l. 5131.8—Mobile Communication Devices 
1. Board Policy, NEW 

m. 5132—Dress and Grooming 
1. Board Policy, revisions 

n. 9223—Filling Vacancies 
1. Board Bylaw, revisions 

o. 4212—Appointment and Conditions of Employment 
1. Administrative Regulation, revisions 

WRIGHT motioned to approve all policies as was done in County meeting. Second by GANT. 
4/0 

G. ADVANCED PLANNING 
1. Next Regular Board Meeting will be held on December 130, 2019 at Downieville School, 

130 School St, Downieville CA 95936, beginning with immediately following the 
Regular Meeting of the Sierra County Board of Education at 2:00pm. Closed Session will 
be added to the meeting schedule as needed. at 5:00pm and the Regular Board Meeting at 
6:00pm. 

2. Suggested Agenda Items 
a. Present written Technology Plan for January 2020 Board meeting 

H. ADJOURN at 7:43pm 
GANT/STANNARD 
4/0 
 

 
 

_______________________________  _______________________________ 
Jenny Gant, Clerk     James Berardi, Superintendent 



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 11/01/2019 through 11/30/2019

Check 
AmountPay to the Order of

Check 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

00083743 11/08/2019 AIRGAS, USA, LLC 01-5600 TANK RENTAL LHS/DVL 124.61 

00083744 11/08/2019 AMERIGAS 01-5540 PROPANE 3,149.08 

01-5899 PROPANE 320.36 3,469.44 

00083745 11/08/2019 B & C TRUEVALUE HOME CENTER 01-4320 maintenance supplies 20.16 

00083746 11/08/2019 BRADY INDUSTRIES 01-4320 Vacuum 473.91 

00083747 11/08/2019 PAMELA BRANDON 01-5600 TECH COTTAGE RENTAL 100.00 

00083748 11/08/2019 CITY OF LOYALTON 01-5530 WATER AND SEWER - LOYALTON SITES 3,898.26 

01-5899 WATER AND SEWER - LOYALTON SITES 231.87 4,130.13 

00083749 11/08/2019 KATHERINE GENASCI 01-8699 SD CARDS 43.96 

00083750 11/08/2019 CAROLINE GRIFFIN 01-5200 PER DIEM 156.00 

00083751 11/08/2019 JANET HAMILTON 01-5600 TECH COTTAGE RENTAL 100.00 

00083752 11/08/2019 HYATT REGENCY-SANTA CLARA 01-5200 HOTEL 570.56 

00083753 11/08/2019 K 12 MANAGEMENT DBA FUELED 01-5890 ONLINE/ISP COURSES 11,300.40 

00083754 11/08/2019 JULI LANE 01-5200 PER DIEM 36.00 

00083755 11/08/2019 LES SCHWAB TIRE CENTER 01-4350 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 87.91 

00083756 11/08/2019 LIBERTY UTILITIES 01-5510 ELECTRIC - LOYALTON SITES 4,065.08 

01-5899 ELECTRIC - LOYALTON SITES 189.03 4,254.11 

00083757 11/08/2019 LOYALTON BOOSTER CLUB 01-4305 FUEL REIMBURSEMENT 220.31 

00083758 11/08/2019 MIKE MOORE 01-5200 MILEAGE 29.00 

76-9576 H/W REIMBURSEMENT 821.87 850.87 

00083759 11/08/2019 NEXVORTEX, INC 01-5899 PHONE SERVICES 26.32 

01-5910 PHONE SERVICES 394.77 421.09 

00083760 11/08/2019 NORTHAM DISTRIBUTING, INC. 13-4340 CAFE FOOD/SUPPLIES 125.29 

13-4700 CAFE FOOD/SUPPLIES 1,110.54 1,235.83 

00083761 11/08/2019 OFFICE DEPOT 01-4300 office chair 68.63 

01-4330 office chair 68.63 

OFFICE SUPPLIES 82.03 219.29 

00083762 11/08/2019 OLIVER WORLDCLASS LABS 01-4400 PROJECTOR 611.15 

00083763 11/08/2019 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY 01-5510 electrical use 2,488.19 

00083764 11/08/2019 THOMAS POTTER 01-5600 FREON FOR FRIDGE 150.00 

00083765 11/08/2019 RENAISSANCE LEARNING, INC. 01-5890 AR/STAR PROGRAMS 8,977.00 

00083766 11/08/2019 RHP MECHANICAL SYSTEMS 01-5600 HEATING REPAIR 2,920.49 

00083767 11/08/2019 SANTA CRUZ BICYCLES 01-9512 REFUND SECURITY DEPOSIT 100.00 

00083768 11/08/2019 SCHOOL SPECIALTY 01-4301 classroom supplies 86.03 

00083769 11/08/2019 SIERRA COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT 01-5510 ELECTRICAL SERVICES FOR TECH 

COTTAGE

289.50 

00083770 11/08/2019 SIERRA COUNTY TREASURER 01-5860 SOLID WASTE FEE - ALL SITES 12,628.44 

00083771 11/08/2019 SIERRA VALLEY HOME CENTER 01-4320 MAINT. SUPPLIES 95.77 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 1 of 3

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Dec  2 2019  8:11AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 11/01/2019 through 11/30/2019

Check 
AmountPay to the Order of

Check 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

00083771 11/08/2019 SIERRA VALLEY HOME CENTER 01-4320 MAINT/CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 79.89 

01-4330 WIRING SUPPLIES 56.80 232.46 

00083772 11/08/2019 SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED 01-5890 BANK SERVICE FEES 37.50 

13-4340 BANK SERVICE FEES 7.50- 30.00 

00083773 11/08/2019 SIERRA TRANSPORTATION COMPANY, LLC 01-5100 TRANSPORTATION 14,576.00 

01-5890 TRANSPORTATION 2,083.33 16,659.33 

00083774 11/08/2019 SMALL SCHOOL DIST. ASSN. 01-5300 MEMBERSHIP 650.00 

00083775 11/08/2019 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 01-4300 Classroom supplies 53.93 

01-4302 OFFICE SUPPLIES 119.02 

01-4330 OFFICE SUPPLIES 160.04 

01-5899 OFFICE SUPPLIES 53.35 386.34 

00083776 11/08/2019 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ACCOUNTING OFFICE 01-5890 EMPLOYMENT FINGERPRINTING 96.00 

00083777 11/08/2019 CDE, CASHIER'S OFFICE 13-4700 COMMODITIES 1,321.28 

13-8221 COMMODITIES 1,232.93- 88.35 

00083778 11/08/2019 TIP INC.,PRINTING & GRAPHIX 01-4330 Envelopes 296.01 

00083779 11/08/2019 TRI COUNTY SCHOOLS INS. GR. 01-3901 NOV 19 HEALTH INSURANCE 1,884.62 

01-9535 NOV 19 HEALTH INSURANCE 8,962.38 

76-9576 NOV 19 HEALTH INSURANCE 72,420.44 83,267.44 

00083780 11/08/2019 U.S. BANK 01-4300 Chromebook chargers 420.50 

Headphones 176.96 

INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 94.59 

ROOM SUPPLIES 236.44-

supplies 55.09 

01-4301 classroom supplies 53.19 

Jumbo Owl Pellets 32.85 

01-4302 Ink 196.85 

01-4305 MAGAZINES FOR LIBRARY 10.00 

SPORTS SUPPLIES 37.89 

01-4320 Clocks 136.20 

Fuel Solenoid 111.49 

SPRINKLER SUPPLIES 631.83 

01-4330 DOMAIN REGISTRATION/ANTIVIRUS 13.93 

NURSE SUPPLIES 84.72 

TECH SUPPLIES 16.08 

01-4350 FUEL/OIL CHANGE 63.12 

01-4351 FUEL/OIL CHANGE 111.60 

01-5200 REGISTRATION 200.00 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 2 of 3

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Dec  2 2019  8:11AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 11/01/2019 through 11/30/2019

Check 
AmountPay to the Order of

Check 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

00083780 11/08/2019 U.S. BANK 01-5890 DOMAIN REGISTRATION/ANTIVIRUS 5.57 

WEBSITE HOSTING 345.00 

01-5899 TECH SUPPLIES 73.58 

Unpaid Sales Tax 11.96- 2,622.64 

00083781 11/08/2019 US FOODSERVICE, INC. 13-4340 CAFETERIA - FOOD AND SUPPLIES 297.54 

13-4700 CAFETERIA - FOOD AND SUPPLIES 1,741.63 2,039.17 

00083782 11/08/2019 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC. 01-4305 FUEL FOR ATHLETIC TRIPS 1,665.45 

01-4351 BUS FUEL 2,653.38 

Fuel for Maintenance 227.05 

01-5200 FUEL FOR FFA 590.41 

01-5899 Fuel for Maintenance 8.79 5,145.08 

00083783 11/08/2019 WHITE'S SIERRA STATION, INC 01-4300 SUPPLIES 15.00 

01-4350 SUPPLIES 25.58 40.58 

00083784 11/08/2019 AMBER WILLIAMS 01-5200 PER DIEM/HOTEL 202.89 

00083785 11/08/2019 ALLEN WRIGHT 01-5200 MILEAGE 7.25 

00083786 11/20/2019 TODAY'S CLASSROOM 01-4400 Desks 657.42 

Total Number of Checks 44 168,486.34 

Fund Summary

Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount

General Fund 41 91,900.14 01

Cafeteria Fund 4 3,355.85 13

Warrant/Pass Though (payroll) 2 73,242.31 76

Net (Check Amount)

Less Unpaid Sales Tax Liability

Total Number of Checks 44 168,498.30 

11.96 

168,486.34 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 3 of 3

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Dec  2 2019  8:11AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



  Prepared & Presented by: Nona Griesert, Business Manager  

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

First Interim Budget 
2019/20 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

December 13, 2019 
James Berardi/Superintendent 

 
 



    

SPJUSD 1st Interim Narrative 2019-2020 
Page 2 of 6 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
2019-2020 First Interim 

Actuals as of October 31, 2019 
Presented December 13, 2019 

 
 

The First Interim budget report is a snapshot in time of the revenue and expenditure forecasts for the current fiscal year as well 

as a projection of the two subsequent fiscal years. It is a time to adjust the budget based upon the enacted 

State Budget and subsequent trailer bills, the closing of the prior fiscal year, and other factors that impact 

revenue and expenditures. The First Interim report covers the period of time from July 1 through October 31 

each fiscal year. Keep in mind that a budget and multi-year projection are just that - projections, not 

forecasts.  Projections are expected to change as various factors change, they are not predictions.  Projections 

are the mathematical result of today’s decisions based on a given set of assumptions.  Forecasts, on the other 

hand, are predictions of the future; there is a higher implied reliability factor than for projections.  

Projections will change anytime the underlying factors change. 

 

A word on deficit spending: Deficit spending is when purchases exceed income. Is it a bad thing? Not necessarily, but can be 

if it is not managed carefully and balanced with cash reserves. Care must be taken that cash reserves are utilized for one-time 

expenditures and not used for ongoing expenses (i.e. Salaries & Benefits). This First Interim report reflects a reduction in 

deficit spending from that of the Adopted Budget.  

 

Deficit Spending Detail: 

  

19/20 First Interim Deficit Spending Variance Analysis 

  Change Total   

Total Deficit Spending reduction from Adopted Budget   $135,469    

Salaries & Benefits $72,111   Ongoing 

Materials & Supplies/Operating Exp $45,179   Ongoing 

Operating Exp ($93,653)  Ongoing 

Capital Outlay $902,100  Ongoing 

Net revenue increase ($1,061,206)  $-0- Variable 

 

 

Deficit Spending Reduction Plan: 

 Contributions 

o Contributions from the General Fund Unrestricted side to the Restricted side will be 

reviewed in detail. Restricted programs will be evaluated and adjusted as necessary to 

reduce the contributions necessary to operate the programs where possible. 

 Salaries & Benefits 

o Staffing needs will be evaluated and adjusted where necessary to make the best use of 

funds to serve the needs of the District and its students. 

 Materials & Supplies/Operating Expenditures 

o Materials & Supplies needs will be evaluated and adjusted where necessary to make the 

best use of funds to serve the needs of the District and its students. Flat spending level 

will be held for 2019/20. 

 

Reduction Plan Objectives:  

 2020/21: Net increase in fund balance of $361,607 or greater 

 2021/22: Net increase in fund balance of $179,863 or greater 

 
  

 

 



    

SPJUSD 1st Interim Narrative 2019-2020 
Page 3 of 6 

 
Student Attendance/Enrollment 

 
Attendance: 

2014/2015 
P2 

2015/2016 
P2 

2016/2017 
P2 

2017/2018 
P2 

2018/19 
P2 

2019/20 
Proj 

Downieville Elementary 27.55 21.29 21.97 24.73 26.42 26.10 

Downieville Jr. High  6.77 8.62 9.94 7.33 4.65 4.33 

Downieville Sr. High 11.54 11.35 11.69 12.88 18.03 24.97 

Loyalton Elementary 168.11 169.86 168.07 189.68 188.18 192.85 

Loyalton Middle (LHS 7-8) 49.22 60.97 56.04 48.75 55.53 55.75 

Loyalton High 88.81 86.70 92.71 98.70 102.68 117.16 

Sierra Pass – Continuation 4.20 3.67 .91 .76 .69 .69 

District Total 356.20 362.46 361.34 382.83 396.18 421.85 

Washoe Students 10.36        11.26 16.70 16.83 12.28 12.53 

Enrollment: CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS 

District Total 372 383 378 407 428 437 

 
 
REVENUE 
Below are the changes in revenue projections since the budget adoption. 
 
Total revenue of $7,141,530 is $1,061,206 more than adopted budget projections. 
 
 
Local Control Funding Formula 
       Favorable         

Funding Description            (Unfavorable) 
LCFF                 $239,548 
Education Protection Plan (EPA)  ($73,488) 
Property Tax (Estimate)    $         0 
    Net Change        $166,060 

 
Federal Revenue 
Federal Revenue increase by $2,733 since the adopted budget for the following reasons:  
           Favorable         

Funding Description            (Unfavorable)  
 Title I, Pt. A      $     250    

 Title II, Pt. A     $     904 

 Title III, EL     $  1,579 
      Net Change         $2,733 

 
Other State Revenue 
Other State resources increased by $61,000 since the adopted budget for the following reasons:   

           Favorable   

Funding Description            (Unfavorable) Comment 

 Mandated Block Grant   $      422 

 Lottery, Unrestricted      $   1,066  

 Lottery, Restricted     $       498 

 Ag Voc Ed    ($    3,760) 

 Classified Employee Prof’l Dev ($    5,633) Program not continued 

 Low Performing Students  ($  43,473) Program not continued 

 STRS/PERS on Behalf   $111,880  

Net Change          $61,000 



    

SPJUSD 1st Interim Narrative 2019-2020 
Page 4 of 6 

 
 
 
 
 
Local Revenue and Other Financing Sources 
Other State resources increased by $823,396 since the adopted budget for the following reasons:   

           Favorable   

Funding Description            (Unfavorable) Comment 

 Interest     $  30,000 

 Electric Bus Grant      $810,000  

 Feather River Career Tech   ($    1,604) Program not continued 

 Music Program   ($  15,000) Program not continued 

Net Change          $823,396 

  
 

  

 
 
Revenue Comparison Chart 
 

 
 

LCFF; $5,474,837 ; 
77%

Federal ; 
$208,754 ; 3%

Other State; 
$366,138 ; 5%

Other Local; 
$1,091,801 ; 15%

Total Resources First Interim  $7,141,530

Description 
2015-2016 

Actuals 

2016-2017 

Actuals 

2017-2018  

Actuals 

2018-2019  

Unaudited 

Actuals 

2019-2020 

Adopted 

Budget 

2019-2020 

First 

Interim 

LCFF/Revenue Limit $4,299,198 $4,375,086 $4,916,472 $5,002,712 $5,308,777 $5,474,837 

Federal 604,894 196,433 472,237 455,809 206,021 208,754 

Other State 444,480 713,839 475,650 583,586 305,138 366,138 

Local 266,170 279,181 331,704 268,829 260,388 1,091,801 

Transfer in-Fund 35 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Property Proceeds  0 0 0 0 0 0 

Total $5,614,742 $5,564,539 $6,196,063 $6,310,936 $6,080,324 $7,141,530 



    

SPJUSD 1st Interim Narrative 2019-2020 
Page 5 of 6 

General Fund Expenditures and Financing Uses: 
 
Total expenditures and financing uses of $7,997,116 is $925,737 more than adopted budget 
projections. 
 
Expenditures: 

Description 
2015-2016 

Actuals 

2016-2017 

Actuals 

2017-2018  

Actuals 

2018-2019  

Unaudited 

Actuals 

2019-2020  

Adopted 

Budget 

2019-2020  

First 

Interim 

Certificated $1,848,600 $1,831,519 $1,916,767 $2,033,846 $2,479,872 $2,365,478 

Classified 767,144 782,399 836,866 839,763 920,394 953,558 

Benefits 1,203,603 1,263,241 1,468,967 1,609,349 1,538,532 1,691,873 

Books & Supplies 313,314 324,936 268,387 310,437 454,390 499,569 

Services & 

Operating 

837,008 999,441 1,134,748 1,307,059 1,364,973 1,271,320 

Capital Outlay 73,022 266,139 82,126 242,707 208,768 1,110,868 

Special Ed Billback       

Outgo to SCOE       

Outgo to Washoe  104,403 105,954 104,450 91,563 104,450 104,450 

Trfr to Special 

Reserve 

-0- -0- 230,000 -0- -0- -0- 

Trfr to Cafeteria 47,368 56,453 58,692 68,867 85,550 85,550 

Trfr to Capital 

Projects 

41,048 275,000               -0-                -0-                  -0-                  -0-   

Total 5,235,510 5,905,083 $6,101,003 $6,503,591 $7,156,929 $8,802,666 

 
 

 
 

 
 
  

2,365,478; 29%

953,558; 12%

1,691,873; 21%

499,569; 6%

1,271,320; 16%

1,110,868; 14%

104,450; 1% 85,550; 1%

Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses $8,082,666

Certificated

Classified

Benefits

Books & Supplies

Services & Operating

Capital Outlay

Washoe Students

to Cafeteria



    

SPJUSD 1st Interim Narrative 2019-2020 
Page 6 of 6 

 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Fund Balance and Ending Fund Balance  

 

Fiscal Year Net Increase 

(Decrease) in 

Fund Balance 

Ending Fund 

Balance 

2014-15 Actual 628,784 3,651,651 

2015-16 Actual 379,233 4,030,882 

2016-17 Actual (441,176) 3,589,706 

2017-18 Actual 195,691 3,785,397 

2018-19 Unaudited (192,655)   3,592,742 

2019-20 Projected (941,136) 2,651,606 

2020-21 Projected (361,607) 2,289,999 

2021-22 Projected (179,863) 2,110,136 
 

 
 

Multi-Year  

 

Planning Factor 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 

COLA 2.71% 3.26% 3.00% 2.80% 3.16% 

LCFF Gap Funding Percentage 100.00% -0- -0- -0- -0- 

STRS Employer Rates  16.28% 17.10% 18.40% 18.10% 18.10% 

PERS Employer Rates  18.062% 19.721% 22.70% 24.60% 25.40% 

Lottery - unrestricted per ADA* $164 $153 $153 $153 $153 

Lottery - Prop 20 per ADA* $66 $54 $54 $54 $54 

Minimum Proportionality Percentage (MPP) 

Supplemental Funds 
7.17% 

$303,201 

7.68% 

$355,471 

8.11% 

$410,290 

8.40% 

$453,919 

8.51% 

$474,676 
Certificated based on Premier $17,536 $17,536 $17,536 $17,536 $17,536 

 

Other Comments 

 Positive cash flow for fiscal year 2019-2020 with a projected ending cash balance of $2,651,605 

 Reserve requirement is met for all three years. Positive Certification 

 No Health Care premium increases projected for members 

 Fund 40 Budget of $70,087 for Downieville Capital Projects (C/O budget from 18/19) 

 Fund 40 Budget of $59,705 for LHS facility project (c/o budget from 18/19) 

 

Personnel    FTE 

Certificated  30.21 

Administration    1.85 note:  LES site administrator contracted services through Sierra COE 

Classified Mgmt.   1.00 

Classified  27.40 

 TOTAL  60.46 FTE 

 

 

 

 



Reviewed By:

Year: 18/19 19/20 Pos (Neg) % 18/19 19/20 Pos (Neg) % 18/19 19/20 Pos (Neg) %

Period:

Adopted 

Budget First Interim Difference Change

Adopted 

Budget First Interim Difference Change

Adopted 

Budget First Interim Difference Change

Revenues

LCFF Revenues 8010-8099 5,308,777     5,474,837     166,060       3.13% -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! 5,308,777     5,474,837     166,060       3.13%

Federal Revenues 8100-8299 80,000          80,000          -                   0.00% 126,021        128,754        2,733           2.17% 206,021        208,754        2,733           1.33%

State Revenues 8300-8599 79,449          80,937          1,488           1.87% 225,689        285,201        59,512         26.37% 2 305,138        366,138        61,000         19.99%

Local Revenues 8600-8799 243,784        1,091,801     848,017       347.86% 1 16,604          -                   (16,604)        -100.00% 3 260,388        1,091,801     831,413        319.30%

Total Revenues 5,712,010     6,727,575     1,015,565     17.78% 368,314        413,955        45,641          12.39% 6,080,324     7,141,530     1,061,206     17.45%

Expenditures

Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 2,284,240     2,216,298     (67,942)        -2.97% 195,632        149,180        (46,452)        -23.74% 6 2,479,872     2,365,478     (114,394)      -4.61%

Classified Salaries 2000-2999 839,285        872,523        33,238         3.96% 81,109          81,035          (74)              -0.09% 920,394        953,558        33,164         3.60%

Benefits & Taxes 3000-3999 1,275,525     1,330,905     55,380         4.34% 263,007        360,968        97,961         37.25% 7 1,538,532     1,691,873     153,341        9.97%

Materials & Supplies 4000-4999 409,229        436,190        26,961         6.59% 45,161          63,379          18,218          40.34% 8 454,390        499,569        45,179         9.94%

Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 1,292,500     1,214,033     (78,467)        -6.07% 72,473          57,287          (15,186)        -20.95% 9 1,364,973     1,271,320     (93,653)        -6.86%

Capital Outlay 6000-6599 192,782        1,088,382     895,600       464.57% 4 15,986          22,486          6,500           40.66% 10 208,768        1,110,868     902,100       432.11%

Other Outgo 7100-7299, 

7400-7499 104,450        104,450        -                   0.00% -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! 104,450        104,450        -                   0.00%

Other Outgo 7300-7399 (11,642)         (18,607)         (6,965)          59.83% 5 11,642          18,607          6,965           59.83% 5 -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0!

Total Expenditures 6,386,369     7,244,174     857,805        13.43% 685,010        752,942        67,932          9.92% 7,071,379     7,997,116     925,737        13.09%

Rev less Exp (674,359)       (516,599)       157,760        -23.39% (316,696)       (338,987)       (22,291)         7.04% (991,055)       (855,586)       135,469        -13.67%

Other Sources/Uses

Transfers In 8910-8979 -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0!

Contributions 8980-8999 (316,696)       (289,797)       26,899         -8.49% 316,696        289,797        (26,899)        -8.49% -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0!

Transfers Out 7610-7699 85,550          85,550          -                   0.00% -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! 85,550          85,550          -                   0.00%

Total Other Sources (402,246)       (375,347)       26,899          -6.69% 316,696        289,797        (26,899)         -8.49% (85,550)         (85,550)         -                   0.00%

Change in Fund Bal (1,076,605)   (891,946)      184,659       -17.15% -                  (49,190)        (49,190)        #DIV/0! (1,076,605)   (941,136)      135,469       -12.58%

Beg Fund Bal 3,214,633     3,543,551     328,918        10.23% -                   49,190          49,190          #DIV/0! 3,214,633     3,592,741     378,108        11.76%

Adjustments -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! -                   #DIV/0! -                   -                   #DIV/0!

Adj Beg Fund Bal 3,214,633     3,543,551     328,918        10.23% -                   49,190          49,190          #DIV/0! 3,214,633     3,592,741     378,108        11.76%

End Fund Bal 2,138,028     2,651,605     513,577        24.02% -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! 2,138,028     2,651,605     513,577        24.02%

Non Spendable 3,400            3,400            -                   3,400            3,400            

Prepaid Items -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

Restricted  -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0!

Comitted #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

OPEB 583,191        583,191        -                   -                   -                   583,191        583,191        -                   

Assigned #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

Deferred Maintenance 150,000        150,000        -                   -                   -                   -                   150,000        150,000        

REU 715,000        810,000        95,000         -                   -                   -                   715,000        810,000        95,000         13.29%

Unassigned 686,437       1,105,014     513,577       74.82% -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0! 686,437       1,105,014     513,577       74.82%

REU is: 10.0% 10.0%

Tickmark Legend

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

Gen Fund Budget Comparison Worksheet

Unrestricted Restricted Total

2019/20 First Interim Budget



1 Unrestricted revenues increased approx $30k for interest, new Electric Bus Grant award approx $810k

2 Restricted revenue for Voc Ed Grant increased approx $3,800, Classified Prof'l Development grant not continued reduced approx <$5,700>, Low performing students Block Grant not continued reduced 

approx <$43,500>, STRS/PERS on behalf increased approx $112k.

3 Restricted revenue for Feather River Career Tech not continued reduced approx <$1,600>, Music Program donation not continuing reduced approx <$15k>.

4 Unrestricted Capital Outlay Equipment replacement increased approx $10k, new Electric Bus Grant expenditures increased approx $886k.

5 Restricted Indirect Costs adjusted for various program to Unrestricted.

6 Restricted Certificated salaries reduced in Low Performing Students Block Grant not continuing approx <$23k>, Music Program salaries reduced approx <$27k>.

7 Restricted benefits increased approx $112k for STRS/PERS on Behalf, Music Program reduced approx <$6k>, Low Performing Students Block Grant increased approx $2k, Title I reduced approx <$11k>.

8 Restricted Materials & Supplies expenditures for Title IV increased approx $1,600, Restricted Lottery increased approx $22k, CTE increased approx $1k, Ag Voc Ed reduced approx <$10k>,

Music Program donations increased approx $4k from PY carryover.

Restricted Operating Expenditures for Title I reduced approx <$6,300>, Title II increased approx $1,100, Title III increased approx $1,500, Ag Voc Ed grant reduced approx <$6,700>, Classified School

9 Employee Prof'l Dev not continued reduced approx <$5,300>, SUMS increased approx $2,200 due to PY Carryover, Feather River Career Tech not continued reduced approx <$1,600>.

10 Restricted Capital Outlay for Ag Voc Ed Grant increased approx $6,500

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20



2019/20 First Interim Budget

Unrestricted Restricted Combined Unrestricted Restricted Combined Unrestricted Restricted Combined

A B C D E F G H I

Revenues

LCFF Revenues 8010-8099 5,474,837     -            5,474,837       5,954,575    -             5,954,575     6,348,308     -              6,348,308     

Federal Revenues 8100-8299 80,000          128,754     208,754          80,000         128,754     208,754       80,000         128,754       208,754        

State Revenues 8300-8599 80,937          285,201     366,138          80,937         236,095     317,032       80,937         236,095       317,032        

Local Revenues 8600-8799 1,091,801     -            1,091,801       281,801       -             281,801       281,801       -              281,801        

Contributions 8980-8999 (289,797)       289,797     -                 (379,667)      379,667     -              (385,113)      385,113       -               

Total Revenues 6,437,778    703,752    7,141,530       6,017,646    744,516     6,762,162    6,405,933    749,962       7,155,895     

Expenditures

Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 2,216,298     149,180     2,365,478       2,214,303    140,228     2,354,531     2,244,001     142,122       2,386,123     

Classified Salaries 2000-2999 872,523        81,035       953,558          903,753       83,579       987,332       929,403       85,947         1,015,350     

Benefits & Taxes 3000-3999 1,330,905     360,968     1,691,873       1,323,369    362,240     1,685,609     1,344,564     363,424       1,707,988     

Materials & Supplies 4000-4999 436,190        63,379       499,569          306,190       63,379       369,569       436,190       63,379         499,569        

Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 1,214,033     57,287       1,271,320       1,206,016    55,075       1,261,091     1,206,016     55,075         1,261,091     

Capital Outlay 6000-6599 1,088,382     22,486       1,110,868       254,229       22,486       276,715       254,229       22,486         276,715        

Other Outgo 7xxx's 104,450        -            104,450          104,450       -             104,450       104,450       -              104,450        

Other Outgo 7300-7399 (18,607)         18,607       -                 (18,607)        17,529       (1,078)          (18,607)        17,529         (1,078)          

Transfers Out 7600-7629 85,550          -            85,550            85,550         -             85,550         85,550         -              85,550          

Total Expenditures 7,329,724    752,942    8,082,666      6,379,253   744,516     7,123,769    6,585,796    749,962       7,335,758    

Rev less Exp (891,946)       (49,190)      (941,136)        (361,607)      -             (361,607)      (179,863)      -              (179,863)       

Change in Fund Bal (891,946)      (49,190)     (941,136)        (361,607)     -            (361,607)      (179,863)      -              (179,863)       

Beg Fund Bal 3,543,551     49,190       3,592,741       2,651,605    -             2,651,605     2,289,998     -              2,289,998     

Adjustments -               -            -              -             

Adj Beg Fund Bal 3,543,551     49,190       3,592,741       2,651,605    -             2,651,605     2,289,998     -              2,289,998     

End Fund Bal 2,651,605     -            2,651,605       2,289,998    -             2,289,998     2,110,135     -              2,110,135     

Non Spendable 3,400            -            3,400             3,400           -             3,400           3,400           -              3,400            

Restricted  -               -            -                 -              -             -              -              -               

Comitted

OPEB 583,191        -            583,191          594,385       -             594,385       594,385       -              594,385        

Assigned

Deferred Maintenance 150,000        -            150,000          225,000       -             225,000       -              -              -               

REU 715,000        -            715,000          675,000       -             675,000       669,000       -              669,000        

Unassigned 1,200,014     -            1,200,014       792,213       -            792,213       843,350       -              843,350       

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

Budget MYP MYP

Multi Year Projection

2019/20 2020/21 2021/22





































































































































































































SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Classified Salary Schedule 

Position A B C D E F G H I J K L
Yr 5 Yr 8 Yr 11 Yr 14 Yr 17 Yr 20 Yr 25 Yr 30

Noon Supervisor 13.00 13.00 13.00 13.00 13.00 13.54 14.19 14.89 15.63 16.40 17.23 18.01

Cafeteria Work 13.00 13.00 13.00 13.60 14.27 14.97 15.72 16.51 17.31 18.19 19.10 19.96

Cashier 13.00 13.46 14.21 14.99 15.77 16.54 17.38 18.26 19.17 20.14 21.14 22.09

Instructional Aide 13.00 13.46 14.21 14.99 15.77 16.54 17.38 18.26 19.17 20.14 21.14 22.09

Cook I 13.69 14.50 15.32 16.11 16.91 17.75 18.64 19.59 20.55 21.59 22.68 23.70

Library Aide 13.97 14.80 15.63 16.47 17.28 18.14 19.00 19.97 20.97 22.02 23.13 24.17

Custodian 14.81 15.70 16.56 17.46 18.33 19.23 20.22 21.23 22.28 23.39 24.57 25.68

Maintenance Custodian 15.85 16.77 17.66 18.57 19.48 20.46 21.50 22.55 23.66 24.87 26.11 27.28

Classroom Specialist 18.31 19.36 20.49 21.54 22.59 23.72 24.90 26.20 27.50 28.89 30.32 31.68

Plant Maint./Bus Driver 19.20 19.95 20.76 21.59 22.47 23.35 24.30 25.26 26.27 27.33 28.69 29.98

Transportation Clerk 13.32 14.12 14.93 15.72 16.48 17.31 18.20 19.11 20.06 21.07 22.12 23.12

Approved August 8, 2017, Transportation Clerk added September 12, 2017
Approved December 12, 2017 - Minimum Wage Increase Effective 1/1/2018
Approved December 11, 2018 - Minimum Wage Increase Effective 1/1/2019
Approved July 9, 2019 - + 2.5%, added column L effective 7/1/2019
Proposed December 13, 2019 - Minimum Wage Increase Effective 1/1/2020



- 1 -  

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT  

RESOLUTION NO. 20-008D 
 

 

BEFORE THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE 

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL 

DISTRICT, SIERRA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 
 

In the Matter of California Uniform ) 

Public Construction Cost Accounting ) 

Act ) 
 

 

RESOLUTION ADOPTING CALIFORNIA 

UNIFORM PUBLIC CONSTRUCTION COST 

ACCOUNTING PROCEDURES AND 

INFORMAL BIDDING ORDINANCE 

 

WHEREAS, in order for the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District (the " District " ) to be 

permitted to utilize the alternative bidding procedures set forth in Public Contract Code ("PCC") 

section 22032, et seq., the Board must first elect to adopt uniform public construction cost 

accounting procedures pursuant to PCC section 22000 et seq., the California Uniform Public 

Construction Cost Accounting Act ("Act"); and 

 
WHEREAS, PCC section 22034 requires the District to enact an Informal Bidding Ordinance , 

as detailed here in , if it elects to utilize an alternative bid procedure for public works projects as 

described in PCC section 22030 et seq.; and 

 
WHEREAS, it appears to be in the best interest of the District to enact the Informal Bidding 

Ordinance pursuant to the alternative procedure for public works bids. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Education of the Plumas Unified School District finds , 

determines, and orders as follows: 

 
1. The foregoing recitals are adopted as true and correct. 

 
2. The Board elects under PCC section 22030 to become subject to the  uniform  construction cost 

accounting procedures set forth in the Act and to the California Uniform Public  Construction Cost 

Accounting Commission's policies and procedures manual and cost accounting review procedures, 

as they may each from time to time be amended. 

 
3. The Board directs the Superintendent, or her designee, to mail a certified copy of this Resolution  

to  the  Office  of  State  Controller,  Local  Government  Programs  and  Services Division, Local 

Government Policy Section, P.O. Box 942850, Sacramento, CA 94250. 

 
4. The Board hereby enacts an Informal Bidding Ordinance (" Ordinance") as follows: 



- 2 -  

INFORMAL BIDDING ORDINANCE 

 

 
2. Where a public project to be performed  is  subject to the provisions of this Ordinance, a  notice 

inviting informal bids shall be mailed to all construction trade journals as specified by the 

California Uniform Construction Cost Accounting Commission in accordance with Public 

Contract Code section 22036. Additional contractors and/or construction trade journals may 

be notified at the discretion of the Superintendent or authorized designee. If the product or 

service out for bid is proprietary in nature such that it can be obtained only from a certain 

contractor or contractors, the notice inviting informal bids may be sent exclusively to such 

contractor or contractors. 

 
3. All mailing of notices pursuant to paragraph (2) above shall be completed not less than ten 

(10) calendar days before bids are due. 

 
4. The notice inviting informal bids shall describe the project in general terms, how  to  obtain  more 

detailed information about the project, and state the time and place for the submission of bids. 

 
5. The Board, to the extent it does not make the award itself, hereby dele gates authority to award 

informal contracts subject to the Ordinance to the Superintendent or authorized designee. 

 
6. (a)  Until  January  1,  2020,  if all  bids  received  are  in  excess  of  $ 175,000,  the  Board may, 

by adoption of a resolution by a four-fifths vote,  award  the  contract,  at $187,500 or less, to the 

lowest responsible bidder , if it determines that the initial cost estimate was reasonable. 

 
(b) Commencing January 1, 2020, if all bids received are in excess of $200,000, the Board 

may, by adoption of a resolution by a four-fifths vote, award the contract, at $212,500 or less, to 

the lowest responsible bidder, if it determines that the initial cost estimate was reasonable. 

 
7. The Ordinance is effective on the date approved by Resolution of the Board. 

 
(a) As of the effective date of the Ordinance, and until January 1, 2020, public works 

projects of $45,000 or less may be performed by the employees of the District by force 

account, by negotiated contract, or by purchase order; public works projects of $ 175 ,000 

or less may be informally bid, except under the circumstance described in paragraph (6) 

above, and all public works projects subject to formal bidding shall be subject to the no 

tice procedures contained in Public Contract Code section 22037. 

 
(b) As of the effective date of the Ordinance, and until January 1, 2020, public works 

projects of $60,000 or less may be performed by the employees of the District by force 

account, by negotiated contract, or by purchase order; public works projects of $200,000 

or less may be informally bid, except under the circumstance described in paragraph (6) 



- 3 -  

 

above, and all public works projects subject to formal bidding shall be subject to the 

notice procedures contained in Public Contract Code section 22037. 

 
8. The Ordinance may be used in conjunction with, or in place of, to the extent provided by law, other 

Public Contract Code requirements at the discretion of the District. 

 
9. The Ordinance shall be amended from time to time by any  subsequent  amendments  or changes 

to the Act. 

 
***** *** ** *** **** *** 

 

This Resolution was adopted at a duly called meeting of the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 

held on December 13, 2019. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 

Sierra County, California 

 

 
I, ______________________________ , Secretary to  the  Board of  Education of the Sierra-Plumas Joint 

Unified School District, do hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was  regularly introduced,  passed,  

and  adopted  by  the Board of Education at its meeting held on December 13 , 2019 . 




